
 
 

State of Alaska 
  

Real Estate Commission  
Meeting 

Via Zoom 
   
 

 September 18 , 2025 
 

           9 :00 am          
  



Roll Call 
Traci Heaton 
 
Elizabeth Schok 
 
Devon Doran 
 
Lonnie Logan 
 
Jimi Cash 
 
Susan Wilcox 
 
Chery Markwood 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
             Approval of Agenda  

                 
                    
 



STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIVISION OF 

CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 
 

Tentative Meeting Agenda 
 

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION MEETING 
September 18, 2025 

VIA Zoom 
 

    
Register in advance for this meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYuf-qhqzsqH9Nuw2SxIowcn8Y-jcdGI1E7 
                                           

Thursday, September 18, 2025 
     

Note: There will be a break for lunch from 12 until 1 if deemed necessary.    
 

9:00 a.m. 1. Call to Order                                      Markwood 
a)  Roll Call 
b)  Approval of Agenda 
c)  Statements of Conflicts of Interest 

 
9:05 a.m.  2. Public Comments  
           
9:10 a.m.  3. Review Meeting Minutes 

a) June 12, 2025 
                         

9:15 a.m.  4. Investigations                                            Evans  
         a) Statistical Report   

b) License Actions - *Executive Session                 Evans 
                        *Case No. 2024-001081 
                      c) License Actions – CE - *Executive Session                   Lilly 

    *Case No. 2024-000989 
                     *Case No. 2024-000762 

     *Case No. 2024-000847 
      

10.00 a.m. 5. Division Update                                                           Dumas 
     a) Revenue/Expenditure Report, FY25 3rd Qtr              
   

     6. New Business                                                                               
      a) Select DCE Topic and guidelines for 2026-2028  
     b) Disciplinary Matrix  
    c) Elections, Vice Chair and Education Liaison  

                                    
      7. Old Business                           
                        a) Initial Instructor Application - #20630   

                        b) DEC Energy Rating Update – 18 AAC 50.081                                           
                          c)  Strategic Plan – update                  

       
    8. Executive Administrator’s Report                   

                  a) Licensing/Education Report                                                                                                 Givens 
         b) Recovery Fund Report                                            Harris 
   c) RISC Claim Report 2nd Qtr 
                  
               9. Commission Member Comments and Questions 

            
  Adjournment 
 

                                           * Next REC meeting December 11, 2025        

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYuf-qhqzsqH9Nuw2SxIowcn8Y-jcdGI1E7


 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Statements of Conflicts of Interest 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



































 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Public Comment  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
Review of Meeting Minutes 



STATE OF ALASKA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 

 
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

June 12, 2025 
 

 
“These draft minutes were prepared by the staff of the Division of Corporations, Business and 
Professional Licensing. They have not been reviewed or approved by the Commission. By the 
authority of AS 08.01.070(2), and in compliance with the provisions of AS 44.62, Article 6, a 
scheduled meeting of the Real Estate Commission was held June 12, 2025, Anchorage, Alaska 
via Zoom. 
  
Thursday, June 12, 2025 
Agenda Item 1 - Call to Order 
Chairperson Cheryl Markwood called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m., at which time a quorum 
was established. 
 
Agenda Item 1(a) – Roll Call 
Members Present via Zoom 
Cheryl Markwood, Broker, Broker at Large, Chairperson 
Traci Heaton, Associate Broker, 1st Judicial District 
Elizabeth Schok, Associate Broker, 4th Judicial District 
Jimi Cash, Public Member 
 
Members Absent 
Devon Doran, Broker, 3rd Judicial District 
Susan Wilcox, Public Member  
Lonnie Logan, Broker, Broker at Large, Anchorage  
 
Staff Present: 
Nancy Harris, Executive Administrator, CBPL, REC, Anchorage 
Kerry Givens, Project Assistant, CBPL, REC, Anchorage 
Erika Prieksat, Chief Investigator, CBPL, Anchorage  
Billy Homestead, Senior Investigator, CBPL, Anchorage 
Chace Evans, Investigator, REC/APR, CBPL, Anchorage 
Kimberly Lilly, Paralegal, CBPL, Anchorage  
Sharon Blosser, Paralegal, CBPL, Anchorage  
 
Guests Present via Zoom:  
Victoria Roberts, Broker, EXP Realty, LLC, Anchorage 
Erin Holman, unknown 
Peter Carpenter, Salesperson, EXP Realty, LLC, Anchorage 
Colleen Howard, Applicant, Anchorage 
Amanda Davis, Associate Broker, EXP Realty, LLC, Anchorage 
Gabe Stephen, Broker, Jack White Real Estate, Anchorage 
Jerry Royse, Broker and Educator, Royse & Associates, Anchorage  
Season Baker, Broker, Alaska Real Estate 49, LLC, Wasilla 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
June 12, 2025 
Page 2 of 6 
 

 
Meagen Moody, unknown 
Valerie Williams, Salesperson, EXP Realty, LLC – Southeast AK, Juneau 
Lane Rau, Broker, Real Results, LLC, Anchorage 
Michelle Carson, Associate Broker, Robyn Long Team Keller Williams Realty AK Group, Juneau 
Kaitlyn Espada, Salesperson, Signature Real Estate Alaska, Wasilla 
Teresa Block, Salesperson, Real Estate Brokers of Alaska, Anchorage  
Paul Callaway, Associate Broker, EXP Realty, LLC, Anchorage 
 
Agenda Item 1(b) - Approval of Agenda  
Commission members reviewed the agenda as presented.  
 

 
There was no opposition.  

 
 
Ms. Markwood stated that the Commission would address agenda items 1, 2, 3, 4, and 6(a) and 
will address all other agenda items at the next Commission meeting in September.  

 
Ms. Harris requested to amend the agenda. Correct agenda item 3(b) from April 29, 2025, to 
April 30, 2025, and add license salesperson application # 239896, as agenda as item 4(d).  
 

 
There was no opposition.  

  
 

Statements of Conflicts of Interest/Ethics Violations– 1(c) 
There were no conflicts of interest at this time.     
 
 
Agenda Item 2 – Public Comments 
Jerry Royse, a real estate broker and educator, addressed the Commission with a point of 
clarification regarding a proposed regulation, 12 AAC 64.110(a), Requirements for Establishing 
and Maintaining an Office, that was included in the June 12th meeting packet. Ms. Davis, the 
Regulation Specialist for the division, stated at the previous REC meeting for clarification, that 
the verbiage “in the state” means Alaska. However, Mr. Royse stated that in subsection 12 AAC 
64.110(a), when we strike out the words “this state” and add “the state”, there is a potential for 
misinterpretation unless some additional verbiage is added. If the verbiage “in the state of 
Alaska” in not added, an out of state broker may construe and argue this verbiage to mean to 

On a motion made by Heaton, seconded by Cash, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the June 12, 2025, meeting agenda as presented. 

            On a motion made by Cash, seconded by Heaton it was, 
 

Resolved to modify the June 12, 2025, meeting agenda.  



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
June 12, 2025 
Page 3 of 6 
 

 
have a physical office location in their state. Mr. Royse stated, that with the verbiage “in the 
state”, the out of state broker would comply. However, if the verbiage would read “in the state of 
Alaska”, that would nullify any confusion.  
 
There were no other public comments.  
 
 
Agenda Item 3 – Review of Meeting Minutes 
Agenda Item 3(a) – March 20, 2025 

 
 

 On a motion made by Cash, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the March 20, 2025, meeting minutes as presented. 
 

There was no opposition.  
 
 

Agenda Item 3(b) –April 30, 2025, Teleconference  
 

 
 On a motion made by Cash, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve April 30, 2025, teleconference minutes as presented. 
 

There was no opposition.  
 
 

Agenda Item 3(c) – May 15, 2025, Work Meeting  
 

 
 On a motion made by Cash, seconded by Heaton, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve May 15, 2025, work meeting minutes as presented. 
 
There was no opposition.  

 
 
Agenda Item 4 – Investigations 
Statistical Report- 4(a)- 
Mr. Homestead, senior investigator, presented the investigative statistical report for the period of 
March 6, 2025, through June 11, 2025. He stated there were 46 open matters and 27 matters 
were closed during this period. 
 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
June 12, 2025 
Page 4 of 6 
 

 
Mr. Homestead presented historical information to the Commission that they requested at the 
previous meeting. He stated that open matters from the prior 3 years are averaging out from 
year to year; nothing really spiked from year to year. However, there were fewer cases closed 
this year than the previous year.  
 
License Actions: CE -4(b) 
 
The Commission went into an executive session to discuss investigative matters.  
 

 
On a motion duly made by Heaton, seconded by Cash, it was, 

 
Resolved to go into executive session in accordance with the provisions of 
AK Statute 44.62.310(c), for the purpose of discussing subjects that tend to 
prejudice the reputation and character of any person, provided the person 
may request a public discussion. 
 

Roll call vote: Heaton- yes, Cash – yes, Schok – yes, Markwood- yes.  
 

 
Commission went into executive session at 9:22 a.m. 
Out of executive session at 9:53 a.m.  
 
 
Case No. 2024-000993– Voluntary License Surrender  
 

On a motion made by Heaton, seconded by Cash, it was, 
 

Resolved to adopt the voluntary license surrender for Case No. 2024-
000993.  
 

Roll call vote:  Heaton-yes, Schok- yes, Cash – yes, Markwood- yes 
 
 

Case No. 2024-000712- Consent Agreement 
 

On a motion made by Heaton, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to adopt the consent agreement and order in Case No. 2024-
000712.  
 

Roll call vote: Heaton- yes, Schok- yes, Cash- yes, Markwood- yes. 
 
 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
June 12, 2025 
Page 5 of 6 
 

 
Initial Instructor Application -20630- 4(c)- 
The Chair clarified for the record, three Commission members, Ms. Schok, Mr. Cash and Ms. 
Markwood, have a relationship with the individual applying for instructor certification, although 
all believe they do not have a conflict of interest. 
  

 
On a motion made by Heaton, seconded by Cash, it was, 

 
Resolved to table the instructor application, 20630 pending legal 
consideration/review - regulation 12 AAC 64. 440 and 460.   
 

Roll call vote: Heaton-yes, Schok-yes, Cash-yes, Markwood-yes  
 
 
Initial Salesperson Application - #239896- 4(d) 
 
 

On a motion made by Heaton, seconded by Cash, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the initial salesperson application #239896, for Ms. 
Howard,  
 

Roll call vote: Heaton-yes, Schok-yes, Cash-yes, Markwood-yes 
 

 
Agenda Item 6 – New Business  
Annual Report – 6(b) 
Ms. Harris requested to amend the REC FY2025 Annual Report: delete 2 items on page 2, the 
information regarding the formation of an education committee to update the required 
Designated Continuing Education (DCE) topics for the 2026-2028 licensing period, review and 
update of the disciplinary matrix and to add information regarding a letter that was sent to the 
AG, on behalf of the Commission, requesting a legal opinion and complete the last sentence on 
page 4.  
 
 

On a motion made by Cash, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to approve the REC FY2025 Annual Report with amendments 
proposed by Ms. Harris.  
 

Roll call vote: Heaton-yes, Schok-yes, Cash-yes, Markwood-yes 
 
 
Adjournment  
 
 



 
Real Estate Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
June 12, 2025 
Page 6 of 6 
 

 
 On a motion made by Cash, seconded by Schok, it was, 
 

Resolved to adjourn meeting.  
 

There was no opposition. Motion passed. 
 

  
Meeting adjourned at 10:05 a.m.  
 
Next meeting: September 18, 2025. 
 

 
Prepared and submitted by: 
Real Estate Commission Staff 
 
Approved: 
 
______________________________ 
Cheryl Markwood 
REC Chairperson, Alaska Real Estate Commission 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                  Investigations  

                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                 Statistical Report   

                 
                    
 



������������	�
��
�
�������������������
�������������	������������������������������������������� �!"#$����%�&&���'(�)*+#��,�&�*-.)&-/�)��#0,�&�*-.)&-/��)12134567819:;<=;>=;?@A=B@>C=@<= DEFGEHIEJKLMNKOLOP@EQRK<SGQGEKTUHHVSSVUW<JVXQKYJVEXSQGNKTZVE[K\W]ESGV̂QGUJTZQ_EK<]QWSNK\W]ESGV̂QGUJ\W]ESGV̂QGV]EK@EFUJGK[UJKGZEKDEFGEHIEJK̀MNKOLOPKCEEGVŴ;ZEK[URRUaVŴKVW[UJHQGVUWKaQSK_UHFVREbKQSKQWKVW]ESGV̂QGV]EKJEFUJGKGUKGZEKcUQJbK[UJKGZEKFEJVUbKU[KdeWEK̀ONKOLOPKGZJeKDEFGEHIEJKLMNKOLOPfKGZVSKJEFUJGKVW_RebESK_QSESNK_UHFRQVWGSNKQWbKVWGQXEKHQGGEJSKZQWbREbKSVW_EKGZEKRQSGKJEFUJGgCQGGEJSKUFEWEbKIhKGZEKYQJQRÊQRSKVWK:W_ZUJQ̂EKQWbKdeWEQeNKJÊQJbVŴK_UWGVWeVŴKEbe_QGVUWKQebVGSKQWbKRV_EWSEKQ_GVUWKJESeRGVŴK[JUHKGZUSEKHQGGEJSKQJEK_U]EJEbKVWKGZVSKJEFUJGg3i26KjKklmnopK6qrspt uvwxnyvwzK{|}p mnopK~ynyqo ~ynyqoK7nypOLOP�LLL��O AWFJU[ESSVUWQRK_UWbe_G \WGQXE LM�O��OLOP�43�24j725�24OLO��LL̀L�� �VURQGVUWKU[KYJU[ESSVUWKDGQGeGEKUJK@ÊeRQGVUWTUHFRQVWG LO�L��OLOP425�K2~{5{2K5~~3m�5{2K�43�24OLO��LL̀LL� �VURQGVUWKU[KRV_EWSVŴKJÊeRQGVUW TUHFRQVWG L̀�̀L�OLO�OLO��LLL̀�� AWRV_EWSEbKFJQ_GV_EKUJKQ_GV]VGh TUHFRQVWG LO�OM�OLO�OLO��LL̀`̀M �VURQGVUWKU[K�V_EWSEK@ÊeRQGVUW TUHFRQVWG LP�LO�OLOPOLO��LL̀ �̀̀ �VURQGVŴKFJU[ESSVUWQRKEGZV_S TUHFRQVWG L��̀��OLOP



����������� ��	
���	
�	��
���
��
������
���	
 �
���������	
 ���������������������� �!"�����������#$ ��	
���	
�	��
���
��
������
���	
 %	&'
��
� ��������������������� ��	
���	
�	��
���
��
������
���	
 %	&'
��
� ����(�������������)(� ��	
���	
�	��*���
���+���
���	
 %	&'
��
� �������������������#� ��	
���	
�	��,�	�����	
�-�������	��+���
���	
%	&'
��
� �������������������)� ��	
���
��'�	�����	
�
���.��� %	&'
��
� ����#���������������) ��	
���	
�	��
���
��
������
���	
 �
���������	
 �$�������������������������/���!0��������$(� ��	
���	
�	�������&�
� �
��1� �(������������������� 2
'�	�����	
�
��	
3��� �
��1� �)��$��������������($ 2

���
��3�'��������	���������4 %	&'
��
� ����$���������������� *���
���5''
�����	
�+����6�+������
 %	&'
��
� ������������������#($ %	
��
��
���3�����	
 %	&'
��
� �(��(�������������($� %	
��
��
���3�����	
 %	&'
��
� ������������������($$ %	
��
��
���3�����	
 %	&'
��
� ����$��������������)� ��	
���	
�	�������&�
� %	&'
��
� �������������������#� ��	
���	
�	��*���
���+���
���	
 %	&'
��
� �������������������$� ��	
���	
�	��*���
���+���
���	
 %	&'
��
� �$��$���������������� 2
'�	�����	
�
��	
3��� %	&'
��
� �)��$�������������#�� 2
'�	�����	
�
��	
3��� %	&'
��
� �(������������������( %	
�����3�
���
���3�
��
 7	
��	� �������������������#� ��	
���	
�	��
���
��
������
���	
 �
���������	
 ����(���������������$ ��	
���	
�	��
���
��
������
���	
 �
���������	
 ����(���������������( ��	
���	
�	��
���
��
������
���	
 �
���������	
 �������������������)) ��	
���	
�	��
���
��
������
���	
 �
���������	
 ����(��������������(� 2

���
��3�'��������	���������4 �
���������	
 �(����������������#�� %	
��
��
���3�����	
 �
���������	
 �#��$�������������#)� %	
��
��
���3�����	
 �
���������	
 �#��$�������������$�# %	
��
��
���3�����	
 �
���������	
 �#��$�����89:;<=>?@=>:;�A;BCD=�=C�A;@E�F<=@=;�GCHH><<>C9I;B=;HJ;D�KLM�NKNOP@?;�N



���������	
������ 
������������� ����������� ������������������������ ���� �! �"�#$!%&� �� '�(#)� "&� �� �*+,�+���-��������.�. ���� �! �"�#$!%&� �� '�(#)� "&� �� �*+,�+���-�������,��, / �0&� ����1�23�1#)) ���4�&�!�#��3�5#"!0&� ��'�(#)� "&� �� �6+��+���-
���-����*76 8�0 %#�)#$�93&%� %#��3�&%� ( �: �0�)#$�'��&;# �.+��+���- '�%�<90#�#���<90& ����������-6� / �0&� ����1�= %#�)#�5#"!0&� �� �0�)#$���<90& �� �.+�-+���- >��?%� �����>��/ �0&� �����-����7�, 8�93�1#)) ��&0�%��$!%��0�)#$���<90& �� �*+,-+���- @�A#3�B4##�?C)�3&%�DEFGH�F��G�F�G��I�JG�F�KEILFE���-������� / �0&� ����1�&"3##<#�� �0�)#$�'��&;# �6+,*+���- '�%�<90#�#���<90& �����-����*�. 8�93�1#)) ��&0�%��$!%��0�)#$�'��&;# �.+��+���- '�%�<90#�#���<90& �����-����*77 8�93�1#)) ��&0�%��$!%��0�)#$�'��&;# �.+��+���- '�%�<90#�#���<90& ����������6�� / �0&� ����1�= %#�)#�5#"!0&� �� �0�)#$���<90& �� �*+��+���- >��?%� �����>��/ �0&� ����������.*� / �0&� ����1�&"3##<#�� �0�)#$���<90& �� �6+��+���- >��?%� �����>��/ �0&� �����-�����-. / �0&� ����1�= %#�)#�5#"!0&� �� �0�)#$���<90& �� ��+�,+���- >��?%� �����>��/ �0&� �����-����,-� / �0&� �"�93�1#)) ��&0�#�A %) �0�)#$���<90& �� �*+��+���- >��?%� �����>��/ �0&� ��
EFGH�F��G�F�KEILFE
���-������. / �0&� ����1�&"3##<#�� �0�)#$�'��&;# �*+�.+���- '�%�<90#�#���<90& �����-�����7� 8�93�1#)) ��&0�%��$!%��0�)#$�'��&;# �*+�.+���- '�%�<90#�#���<90& �����-����*�* 8�0 %#�)#$�93&%� %#��3�&%� ( �: �0�)#$�'��&;# �.+��+���- '�%�<90#�#���<90& ���������,�*. / �0&� ����1�= %#�)#�5#"!0&� �� �0�)#$���<90& �� ��+,�+���- >��?%� �����=&%;��1�M!3 )$ %� ����������*,� ���� �! �"�#$!%&� �� �0�)#$�'�(#)� "&� �� �6+,�+���- = %#�)#�?%� ����������.�, / �0&� ����1�= %#�)#�5#"!0&� �� �0�)#$�'�(#)� "&� �� �*+��+���- ?$( )#<#���=#��#3��������..7 ���� �! �"�#$!%&� �� �0�)#$�'�(#)� "&� �� �6+,�+���- = %#�)#�?%� ��
EFGH�F��G�F��GHF�NFE�IO
PQRSTUVWXUVRS�YSZ[\U�U[�YSX]�̂TUXUS�_[̀ V̀TTV[QaSZUS̀ bS\�cde�fcfghXWS�i



������������	


��
��������
��
���������
��������
������������
��
��
������ � !"��
�#



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                   License Actions –  
files located in OnBoard Resource folder 
    labled “REC Investigative Matters” 
                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                   License Actions – CE 
files located in OnBoard Resource folder 
    labeled, “REC Investigative Matters” 
                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       
                   Division Update 
                 
                    
 



Department of Commerce Community, and Economic Development
Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing

Summary of All Professional Licensing
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures

Real Estate Commission FY 18 FY 19 Biennium  FY 20  FY 21                   Biennium  FY 22  FY 23 Biennium FY 24
FY 25                

1st -3rd QTR

Revenue   
Revenue from License Fees 766,875$          282,453$          1,049,328$       618,451$          325,590$          944,041$          820,700$          228,875$          1,049,575$       639,645$          107,695$          
General Fund Received -$  - 17,842$             4,654$               22,496               4,859$               -$  
Allowable Third Party Reimbursements - - - -$  -$  - -$  2,500$               2,500                 -$  -$  
TOTAL REVENUE 766,875$          282,453$          1,049,328$       618,451$          325,590$          944,041$          838,542$          236,029$          1,074,571$       644,504$          107,695$          

Expenditures
Non Investigation Expenditures 

1000 - Personal Services 115,076             120,856             235,932             65,350               113,092             178,442             129,521             171,009             300,530             175,061             134,687             
2000 - Travel 15,632               5,036                 20,668               3,046                 - 3,046                 - 1,569 1,569                 7,416                 2,361                 
3000 - Services 13,683               9,813                 23,496               19,306               4,687                 23,993               12,219               5,254 17,473               13,612               2,394                 
4000 - Commodities 649 - 649 - - - 16 - 16 - -
5000 - Capital Outlay - - - - - - - - - -
Total Non-Investigation Expenditures 145,040             135,705             280,745             87,702               117,779             205,481             141,756             177,832             319,588             196,089             139,442             

Investigation Expenditures
1000-Personal Services 51,422               83,598               135,020             93,884               97,209               191,093             98,726               110,246             208,972             93,972               84,641               
2000 - Travel - - 2,078                 - 2,078                 - 9,100 9,100                 2,538                 2,081                 
3023 - Expert Witness - - - - 450 450 - - - 2,975                 2,125                 
3088 - Inter-Agency Legal 646 530 1,176                 1,692                 43,125               44,817               23,415               70,918               94,333               60,164               14,413               
3094 - Inter-Agency Hearing/Mediation - 3,689 3,689                 - 2,799 2,799                 6,467                 23,142               29,609               34,889               5,624                 
3000 - Services other 958 958 1,010                 390 1,400                 517 1,967                 2,484                 717 264
 4000 - Commodities - - - - - 106 58 164 48 12 
Total Investigation Expenditures 52,068               88,775               140,843             98,664               143,973             242,637             129,231             215,431             344,662             195,303             109,160             

Total Direct Expenditures 197,108             224,480             421,588             186,366             261,752             448,118             270,987             393,263             664,250             391,392             248,602             

Indirect Expenditures
Internal Administrative Costs 108,746             110,362             219,108             108,667             101,425             210,092             112,583             124,346             236,929             115,793             86,845               
Departmental Costs 53,154               57,353               110,507             37,533               39,972               77,505               46,517               48,168               94,685               49,850               37,388               
Statewide Costs 18,608               20,811               39,419               20,978               28,864               49,842               28,689               30,587               59,276               26,037               19,528               

   Total Indirect Expenditures 180,508             188,526             369,034             167,178             170,261             337,439             187,789             203,101             390,890             191,680             143,761             
- -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 377,616$          413,006$          790,622$          353,544$          432,013$          785,557$          458,776$          596,364$          1,055,140$       583,072$          392,363$          

Cumulative Surplus (Deficit)
Beginning Cumulative Surplus (Deficit) 523,449$          912,708$          782,155$          1,047,062$       940,639$          1,320,405$       960,070$          1,021,502$       
Annual Increase/(Decrease) 389,259             (130,553)           264,907             (106,423)           379,766             (360,335)           61,432               (284,668)           

Ending Cumulative Surplus (Deficit) 912,708$          782,155             1,047,062$       940,639$          1,320,405$       960,070$          1,021,502$       736,834$          

Statistical Information
Number of Licenses for Indirect calculation 4,129                 4,041                 3,771                 3,680                 4,062                 4,317                 4,165                 

Additional information:

• Most recent fee change: Fee reduction FY23
• Annual license fee analysis will include consideration of other factors such as board and licensee input, potential investigation load, court cases, multiple license and fee types under one program, and program changes per AS 08.01.065.

• General fund dollars were received in FY21-FY24 to offset increases in personal services and help prevent programs from going into deficit or increase fees.

FY25 3rd Qtr Board Report by Profession REC



Appropriation Name (Ex) (Multiple Items)
Sub Unit (All)
PL Task Code REC1

Sum of Budgetary Expenditures Object Type Name (Ex)
Object Name (Ex) 1000 - Personal Services 2000 - Travel 3000 - Services 4000 - Commodities Grand Total
1011 - Regular Compensation 122,277.74 122,277.74  
1014 - Overtime 16.39 16.39            
1021 - Allowances to Employees 272.51 272.51          
1023 - Leave Taken 12,072.29 12,072.29    
1028 - Alaska Supplemental Benefit 8,244.55 8,244.55       
1029 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Benefits 19,049.22 19,049.22    
1030 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Contribution 3,311.35 3,311.35       
1034 - Public Employee's Retirement System Defined Cont Health Reim 2,219.24 2,219.24       
1035 - Public Employee's Retiremnt Sys Defined Cont Retiree Medical 524.59 524.59          
1037 - Public Employee's Retiremnt Sys Defined Benefit Unfnd Liab 10,876.10 10,876.10    
1039 - Unemployment Insurance 53.67 53.67            
1040 - Group Health Insurance 32,197.12 32,197.12    
1041 - Basic Life and Travel 14.41 14.41            
1042 - Worker's Compensation Insurance 746.71 746.71          
1047 - Leave Cash In Employer Charge 3,103.58 3,103.58       
1048 - Terminal Leave Employer Charge 2,082.42 2,082.42       
1053 - Medicare Tax 1,868.08 1,868.08       
1062 - GGU Business Leave Bank Contributions 283.59 283.59          
1077 - ASEA Legal Trust 77.96 77.96            
1079 - ASEA Injury Leave Usage 10.70 10.70            
1080 - SU Legal Trst 25.87 25.87            
2005 - In-State Non-Employee Airfare - - 
2007 - In-State Non-Employee Lodging - - 
2008 - In-State Non-Employee Meals and Incidentals 90.00 90.00            
2012 - Out-State Employee Airfare 452.88 452.88          
2013 - Out-State Employee Surface Transportation 64.36 64.36            
2014 - Out-State Employee Lodging 1,194.41 1,194.41       
2015 - Out-State Employee Meals and Incidentals 369.00 369.00          
2017 - Out-State Non-Employee Airfare 597.50 597.50          
2019 - Out-State Non-Employee Lodging 1,292.59 1,292.59       
2020 - Out-State Non-Employee Meals and Incidentals 271.50 271.50          
2022 - Out-State Non-Employee Non-Taxable Reimbursement 109.58 109.58          
3000 - Training/Conferences 1,108.00 1,108.00       
3002 - Memberships 897.00 897.00          
3023 - Expert Witness 2,125.00 2,125.00       
3035 - Long Distance 12.07 12.07            
3045 - Postage 155.45 155.45          
3057 - Structure, Infrastructure and Land - Rentals/Leases 176.76 176.76          
3085 - Inter-Agency Mail 46.43 46.43            
3088 - Inter-Agency Legal 14,675.19 14,675.19    
3094 - Inter-Agency Hearing/Mediation 5,623.80 5,623.80       
4005 - Subscriptions 12.00 12.00            
Grand Total 219,328.09 4,441.82 24,819.70 12.00 248,601.61  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

New Business 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



Designated Continuing Education (DCE) Topics  
 
2024-2026 
Environmental Issues & Land Use - 2 hours 
Fair Housing & Property Management- 2 hours 
Required Licensee Disclosures - 2 hours 
Counseling Consumers - 2 hours 

 
2022-2024 
Situational Ethics - 2 hours 
Property Disclosure & Inspections - 1 hour 
Contract & Real Estate Licensing Law - 2 hours 
Prohibited Conduct – 1 hour 
Advertising and social media - 1 hour 
Licensing Relationships – 1 hour 

 
2020-2022 
Broker Supervision and Management - 2 hours 
Ethics - 2 hours 
Prohibited Conduct - 2 hours 
Advertising and Social Medie - 2 hours 

 
2018-2020 
Ethical Situations - 2 hours 
Understanding and working with title reports, encroachments, and easements - 2 hours 
Contract law as it pertains to documents used in real estate - 2 hours 
Inspections and Disclosures - 2 hours 

 
2016-2018 
Situational Ethics (topics 1, 15, 16, 17, 19 21, 30, 33) - 2 hours 
Contract Law (topics 1, 6, 9, 14, 18, 22, 29, 33) -2 hours 
Consumer Protection (to include TRED) (topics 6, 10, 15, 22, 27) - 2 hours 
Practical Licensee Relationship Disclosures (topics 1, 6, 15, 16, 30, 38, 39, 41) - 2 hours 



















 

I:occlic/realestate/educationDCEtopics 9/2017 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS AND 

PROFESSIONAL LICENSING 
 

550 West Seventh Avenue, Suite 1500 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501-3567 

Main: 907.269.8160 
Fax: 907.269.8156 

 
 

September 29, 2017 

 

Course Sponsors:  

Real Estate regulations require the Commission notify course sponsors of the topics that 
satisfy the 8 hours of designated continuing education (DCE) requirement for the next 
licensing period.   
Each licensee is required to complete at least 20 hours of continuing education (CE) 
during each biennial licensing period, 8 designated hours (DCE) and 12 elective hours 
(ECE).  
The Commission approved the topics below as the 8 hours of DCE for the licensing period 
February 1, 2018 – January 31, 2020. 
 

 
Required (DCE) Topics 

  
  Hours 

 
Ethical Situations   
(to include relationships between: licensee to consumer and licensee to 
licensee) 
Title, Encroachments/Easements  
 
Contract Law  
(to include listing and management contracts) 
 
Inspections and Disclosures                                                                            
 
 
 

 
       2 
 
        
       2 
 
       2 
 
       
       2 

 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 



DCE COURSE TITLE 
2018 - 2020 

Must include at least some of the following but not necessarily 
all: 

Ethical Situations – 2 
hours 

• Discussions of specific situations working with buyers and/or 
tenants: advertising, showing, offers, accepted agreements 
through closing etc. 

• Discussions of specific situations working with sellers and/or 
landlords: advertising, showing, offers, accepted agreements 
through closing etc. 

• Discussions of specific situations working with other licensees in 
a transaction including but not limited to single licensees as well 
as teams etc. 

• Discussion of differences and unique responsibilities working 
with out of area owners/sellers and/or buyers/tenants etc. 

• Discussion of situations working with out of area licensees etc. 
Understanding and 
working with title 
reports, 
encroachments, and 
easements – 2 hours 

Course should include but not be limited to discussion of the proper 
ways to investigate these and other related items (how and when); 
help the consumer locate experts to assist them in understanding the 
potential impact for the consumer on a property and transaction; 
and to understand where possible and when necessary who they and 
the consumer can work with to reduce or eliminate negative impacts 
of these. 

Contract law as it 
pertains to 
documents used in 
real estate – 2 hours 

Understand how to have a successful real estate contract with/for a 
consumer including but not limited to; making sure you know and 
verify who has the authority to sell or rent property; how to confirm 
the complete legal description of a property and why it is important; 
how to help the consumer confirm that the zoning for the property 
allows its intended use; the importance of following provisions of a 
written contract making sure that the parties follow through on their 
obligations; importance of making it a habit to get any change, 
modification or deletion in writing and explaining why that is 
important to consumers; the reasons why state required disclosures 
are necessary to protect the consumer; and the importance of 
complete disclosure of what is and what is not included in a 
sale/rental as well as what the condition of a property will be when 
it is turned over to the other party. 

Inspections and 
Disclosure -2 hours 

• Differences between the types of inspections that are available 
for different types and uses of properties and their purposes 
(tailor to the audience i.e. residential, commercial, property 
management)  

• Need and requirements of inspections of living structures versus 
personal property and how each is handled. 

• Requirements of when to get and how to explain the disclosure 
form to consumers. What happens if it is not provided to buyer 
prior to signing an agreement? As well as what to do when new 
property material facts are received. 

• Discussions on why a consumer should and how a consumer can 
investigate information given to them through disclosure forms 

 



Category Type of
License
Affected

Description of Violation Authority Disciplinary Sanctions



Category Type of
License
Affected

Description of Violation Authority Disciplinary Sanctions



Category Type of
License
Affected

Description of Violation Authority Disciplinary Sanctions



Category Type of
License
Affected

Description of Violation Authority Disciplinary Sanctions



Category Type of
License
Affected

Description of Violation Authority Disciplinary Sanctions



Category Type of
License
Affected

Description of Violation Authority Disciplinary
Sanctions



Category Type of
License
Affected

Description of Violation Authority Disciplinary
Sanctions



CONTINUING EDUCATION DISCIPLINE MATRIX

PROGRAM
REMEDIAL CE

REQUIREMENT

MANDATORY

AUDIT

REQUIREMENT

(TWO)

REPRIMAND FINE

Imposition of

Civil Fine in

some cases?

Letter of

Advisement

Board

?

PCO - Professional Counselor Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,000 for false/inaccurate response (up to $1,500 of this amount may be

suspended based on the gravity of the offense); plus $100 unsuspended

for each deficient hour, up to a $1,000 maximum.

Yes Yes (eff

6/3/2022)

Yes

PHA - Pharmacist Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $500 for false/inaccurate response plus $100/hour for each hour missed

(eff. 11.18.2021)

Yes No Yes

PHA - Pharmacy Technician Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $125 for false/inaccurate response plus $25/hour for each hour missed

(eff. 11.18.2021)

Yes No Yes

PHY - Physical Therapist,

Occupational Therapist,

Assistants

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,500 for false/inaccurate response (up to $2,000 of this amount may be

suspended based on the gravity of the offense); plus $100 unsuspended

for each deficient hour.

Yes Yes Yes

PSY - Psychologist,

Psychological Associate

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,500, with an amount suspended based on the gravity of the offense. No Yes Yes

REC - Broker, Real Estate

Salesperson

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,500 for false/inaccurate response (all or part of this amount may be

suspended based on the gravity of the offense); plus $50 unsuspended for

each deficient hour.

Yes No Yes

RES - Residential Contractor

Endorsement

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes - for noncompliance

and false/inaccurate

response.

$200 fine for each hour not completed timely; $100 suspended for each

hour completed remedially.

No Yes No

VET - Veterinarian, Veterinary

Technician

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,500 for false/inaccurate response (all or part of this amount may be

suspended based on the gravity of the offense), plus $100 unsuspended

for each deficient hour.

No No Yes

naharris
Highlight



CONTINUING EDUCATION DISCIPLINE MATRIX

PROGRAM
REMEDIAL CE

REQUIREMENT

MANDATORY

AUDIT

REQUIREMENT

(TWO)

REPRIMAND FINE

Imposition of

Civil Fine in

some cases?

Letter of

Advisement

Board

?

ACU - Acupuncturist Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $200 fine for each hour not completed timely; $100 suspended for each

hour completed remedially; plus $500 fine for noncompliance and

false/inaccurate response.

No Yes No

AELS - Architect, Engineer,

Land Surveyor

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,500 for false/inaccurate response with $2,000 of that suspended; plus

$50 unsuspended for each deficient hour, up to $1,000 maximum.

Yes Yes Yes

APR - Real Estate Appraisers Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes No $100 per hour deficient, unsuspended. No Include in

Consent

Agreement

Yes

AUD - Speech Language

Pathologist Assistant

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $200 fine for each hour not completed timely; $100 suspended for each

hour completed remedially; plus $500 fine for noncompliance and

false/inaccurate response.

No Yes No

CHI - Chiropractor Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,500 for false/inaccurate response (all or part of this amount may be

suspended based on the gravity of the offense); plus $200 unsuspended

for each deficient hour, up to $1,000 maximum.

Yes No Yes

CPA Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $3,000 for false/inaccurate response (all or part of this amount may be

suspended based on the gravity of the offense); plus $200 unsuspended

for each deficient hour, up to $2,000 maximum.

Yes Yes Yes

CSW - Clinical / Master /

Baccalaureate Social Worker

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $100 unsuspended per deficient hour. Yes Yes Yes

DEN - Dentist, Dental

Hygienist

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,000 suspended for false/inaccurate response; plus $200 unsuspended

for each deficient hour.

Yes No Yes

DOP - Dispensing Optician Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $200 fine for each hour not completed timely; $100 suspended for each

hour completed remedially; plus $500 fine for noncompliance and

false/inaccurate response.

No Yes No

EAD - Electrical Administrator Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes - for noncompliance

and false/inaccurate

response.

$200 fine for each hour not completed timely; $100 suspended for each

hour completed remedially.

No Yes No

HIN - Home inspector Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes - for noncompliance

and false/inaccurate

response.

$200 fine for each hour not completed timely; $100 suspended for each

hour completed remedially.

No Yes No

NON-

DISCIPLINARY
LICENSE ACTION: CONSENT AGREEMENT

LICENSE

ACTION



CONTINUING EDUCATION DISCIPLINE MATRIX

PROGRAM
REMEDIAL CE

REQUIREMENT

MANDATORY

AUDIT

REQUIREMENT

(TWO)

REPRIMAND FINE

Imposition of

Civil Fine in

some cases?

Letter of

Advisement

Board

?

MFT - Marital and Family

Therapist

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,000 (up to $1,500 of this amount may be suspended based on the

gravity of the offense); plus $100 unsuspended for each deficient hour, up

to a $1,000 maximum.

No No Yes

MAR - Marine Pilot Yes

MAS - Massage therapists Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $50 for each deficient hour. No Yes Yes

MEC - Mechanical

administrators

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes - for noncompliance

and false/inaccurate

response.

$200 fine for each hour not completed timely; $100 suspended for each

hour completed remedially.

No Yes No

MED - Doctor, Podiatrist,

Physician Assistant, Paramedic

(MICP)

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,500 for false/inaccurate response (all or part of this amount may be

suspended based on the gravity of the offense); plus $200 unsuspended

for each deficient hour, up to $1,000 maximum.

Yes Yes (eff

8/19/2022 )

Yes

MID - Midwife Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $2,500 with $2,000 suspended. Yes No Yes

NUA - Certified Nurse Aide Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $20/hour of missing CE. No Yes Yes

NUR - Licensed Practical Nurse Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $50/hour of missing CE. No Yes Yes

NUR - Registered nurses Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $65/hour of missing CE. No Yes Yes

NUR - Advanced Practice

Registered Nurse

Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $80/hour of missing CE. No Yes Yes

OPT - Optometrist Yes - must make

up deficiency

Yes Yes $3,500 with $3,000 suspended; plus $100 unsuspended for each deficient

hour up to $1,000 maximum.

Yes, not to

exceed $5,000

Yes Yes



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
 
         Elections –  
            -Vice Chair 

                 -Education Liaison  
                 
                    
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Old Business 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



From: Saviers, Glenn A (CED)
To: Harris, Nancy A (CED)
Subject: RE: Request for legal review of regulations
Date: Friday, July 11, 2025 9:48:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hi Nancy,
 
I can answer this one. 12 AAC 64.440(f) is very specific that an applicant for an instructor license
cannot have been discipline within the last five years by any real estate regulating authority or
professional real estate association. Period. If a person applies for an instructor license but has been
disciplined within the last five years, they aren’t qualified and therefore we’d basically leave their
application as “in process”, or they’d “withdraw” it until they are past the five-year mark and
reapply, or they could insist the application still go to the REC, but the REC should then deny the
application based on 12 AAC 64.440(f). Just because 12 AAC 64.460(a) is written in a way that’s
somewhat contradictory to 12 AAC 64.440(f) doesn’t soften 12 AAC 64.440(f) – so it’s still a hard no
on discipline within the last five years when qualifying for the instructor license.
 
12 AAC 64.460(a) allows the commission to also withdraw approval if disciplinary action is taken (or
the commission becomes aware of disciplinary action within the last five years) after they’ve
approved the instructor license. The part of that regulation that says “or deny an application” is
moot because of 12 AAC 64.440(f), except where it relates to renewals, reinstatements, etc. – if
applicable.
 
Thanks,
Glenn
 

From: Harris, Nancy A (CED) <nancy.harris@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 8:44 AM
To: Saviers, Glenn A (CED) <glenn.saviers@alaska.gov>
Subject: Request for legal review of regulations

 
Glenn,
 
At the June 12, 2025, REC meeting the Commission members requested a legal review of
regulations 12 AAC 64.440(f) -  Instructor Approval, and 12 AAC 64.460(a)- Withdrawal or
Denial of Instructor Approval.
 
12 AAC 64.440(f), reads that “the applicant must not been disciplined within the last five years
by any real estate regulating authority or professional real estate association.”  However, 12
AAC64.460(a) reads “The Commission may withdrawal instructor approval or deny an
applicant for approval under 12 AAC 64.440 if”.
 
Does regulation 12 AAC 64.460(a) give the Commission the authority to approve or deny an

mailto:glenn.saviers@alaska.gov
mailto:nancy.harris@alaska.gov














instructor applicant who has been disciplined?
 
 
12 AAC 64.440. INSTRUCTOR APPROVAL.
(a) Except as provided in 12 AAC 64.410(f) and (g), only a course taught by an instructor who is
approved by the commission, or the commission's designee, to teach a course on that topic
meets the education requirements of AS 08.88.091, 08.88.095, and this chapter. A national
instructor
must obtain approval from the commission, or the commission's designee, in the appropriate
topic area before teaching any course other than a course required to qualify a licensee for a
professional designation in licensed real estate practice from a national organization.
(b) An applicant for instructor approval must apply to the commission by submitting
  (1) a completed application on a form provided by the department;
 (2) the fees required in 12 AAC 02.360;
 (3) a list of topics the applicant is seeking approval to teach; and
 (4) a resume indicating the education and experience of the applicant in the requested topic
areas, including the experience and education required in (c) of this section.
(c) To be approved as an instructor, an applicant must have experience teaching or training
adults, and at least one of the following:
 (1) a bachelor's degree in real estate or a related field;
 (2) five years of experience as a real estate licensee with documented experience in the topic
area the applicant is seeking approval to teach;
 (3) another combination of experience and education that establishes the applicant's
credentials in the requested topic area;
 (4) be listed as an approved instructor by a national organization that offers professional real
estate courses that have been approved by the commission for continuing education credit
under 12 AAC 64.420.
(d) Successful completion of an instructor workshop sponsored by the Association of Real
Estate License Law Officials (ARELLO), the National Association of Realtors (NAR), the Real
Estate Educators' Association (REEA), the International Right of Way Association (IRWA), the
Community Association Institute (CAI), or other national organization determined to be
comparable by the commission, or the commission’s designee, may be substituted for the
teaching experience or training required in (c) of this section.
(e) If necessary to verify or substantiate the qualifications of an applicant for instructor
approval, the commission, or its designee, will interview an applicant for instructor approval. If
the commission requests division staff to conduct the interview, the division staff shall
conduct the interview using the standards for instructor approval set out in this section. The
division staff shall prepare a report on the interview and provide it to the commission for
further action.
(f) The applicant must have not been disciplined within the last five years by any real estate
regulating authority or professional real estate association.
(g) An instructor approval expires on April 1 of years ending in 0 and 5. An initial instructor
approval issued under (b) of this section from January 1 through April 1 of a year ending in 0 or



5 expires on April 1 of the next year that ends in a 0 or 5. An applicant for renewal of an
instructor approval must submit to the department
  (1) a completed application for renewal on a form provided by the department;
  (2) the instructor approval recertification fee specified in 12 AAC 02.360; and
  (3) evidence of completion during the biennial licensing period for real estate licensees
immediately preceding the date of application, or the current biennial licensing period if in
progress at the date of application, of
    (A) at least two hours of continuing education in each topic area for which the instructor is
applying for recertification;
    (B) teaching a course in the topic area for which the instructor is applying for recertification;
or
    (C) practical experience in the topic.
(h) An applicant for initial instructor approval that wishes to substitute completion of an
instructor workshop in (d) of this section for teaching experience or training required in (c) of
this section must apply for instructor approval not later than six months after completing an
approved instructor workshop.
 
Authority: AS 08.88.061   AS 08.88.091  AS 08.88.095    AS 08.88.081
 
12 AAC 64.460. WITHDRAWAL OR DENIAL OF INSTRUCTOR APPROVAL. (
a) The commission may withdraw instructor approval or deny an application for approval
under 12 AAC 64.440 if
(1) disciplinary action is taken or pending by the commission or another licensing jurisdiction
against that instructor's practitioner license;
(2) the instructor is no longer providing satisfactory instruction based upon
(A) poor student evaluations; or
(B) the findings of a classroom audit conducted by the commission or its designee;
(3) the instructor offers a course for credit that has not received prior written approval from the
commission;
(4) the instructor teaches a course in a subject area that the instructor has not been approved
to teach; or
(5) the instructor provides fraudulent information or documentation to a licensee or to the
commission.
(b) If instructor approval is withdrawn or an application for instructor approval is denied, the
commission will provide a written notice of withdrawal or denial of approval, stating the
reasons for the withdrawal or denial. Withdrawal of instructor approval is effective 30 days
after the date of the written notice of withdrawal unless the instructor files a written request to
petition the commission at its next regularly scheduled meeting.
 
Authority: AS 08.88.081  AS 08.88.091  AS 08.88.095
 
Thank you,
 



18 Alaska Admin. Code § 50.081
Section 18 AAC 50.081 - Real estate transaction requirements; weatherization and energy efficiency

(a) In an area identified in 18 AAC 50.015(b)(3), the following requirements apply:
(1) after December 31, 2025, a residential building owner must have an energy rating
completed by an energy rater before listing the building or property for sale; the
residential building owner shall pay for the costs of the energy rating; the energy rater
shall provide information about weatherization resources as part of the energy rating
report; the residential building owner must give the energy rating report to the buyer
simultaneously with the seller's Residential Real Property Transfer Disclosure Statement
from the Real Estate Commission; the residential building owner must submit the energy
rating report to the department in a format provided by or approved by the department;

(2) the owner of any building being sold in which a wood-fired heating device is located
must register the device, using a form or method provided by the department unless the
wood-fired device previously has been registered under 18 AAC 50.077(h);

(3) the buyer of any building in which a wood-fired heating device is located must submit
a change of ownership notification to the department for any device previously registered
under 18 AAC 50.077(h) or (2) of this subsection and must register any previously
undisclosed wood-fired heating devices, using a form or method provided by the
department;

(4) the owner, seller, and buyer of any building being sold in which a wood- or coal-fired
heating device is located must comply with all applicable requirements under 18 AAC
50.077(h) and (l) - (n) and 18 AAC 50.079(b) and (f) - (h).

(b) An agent shall ensure compliance with all requirements of this section. To ensure
compliance, the agent must

(1) inform the seller or buyer, as applicable, of the seller's or buyer's obligations under this
section, 18 AAC 50.077, and 18 AAC 50.079; and

(2) ensure during a real estate transaction that the seller or buyer, as applicable, has
performed all activities required under 18 AAC 50.077(h) and (l) - (n) and 18 AAC
50.079(b) and (f) - (h) or must personally ensure compliance with those requirements.

(c) If the agent has complied with (b)(1) of this section, the agent may not be liable for the
failure to disclose to a buyer the presence of a noncompliant wood-fired heating device
known by a seller but not disclosed to the agent.
(d) In this section,

(1) "agent" means any party who enters into a contract with an owner, seller, or buyer,
including any party who enters into a contract with a representative of the seller or buyer,
for the purpose of selling or buying any building;

1



(2) "energy rater" means a person authorized to perform energy ratings by the Alaska
Housing Finance Corporation under 15 AAC 155.530, revised as of June 14, 2010, and
adopted by reference;

(3) "energy rating" has the meaning given in 15 AAC 155.990, revised as of April 3,
2013, and adopted by reference;

(4) "residential building" has the meaning given in 15 AAC 155.990, revised as of April
3, 2013, and adopted by reference.

18 AAC 50.081

Eff. 12/8/2024, Register 252, January 2025
Authority:AS 46.03.020

AS 46.14.010

AS 46.14.020

AS 46.14.030

Sec. 30, ch. 74, SLA 1993

2

Section 18 AAC 50.081 ...     18 Alaska Admin. Code § 50.081

https://casetext.com/regulation/alaska-administrative-code.title-18-environmental-conservation.chapter-50-air-quality-control.article-1-ambient-air-quality-management.section-18-aac-50081-real-estate-transaction-requirements-weatherization-and-energy-efficiency


2025 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 
and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Licensing Examiner, and 

REC Investigator will all support us in reaching our goals. 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Guiding Principle 
 

Objective 
How will we meet this guiding principle? 

 
Who will complete this 

task? 

 
Status/Notes 

 
1. Commission 

Business/Inform 
Licensees 

To review and revise 12 AAC 64.064 (g). Education 
requirements after initial licensure regarding 
broker/associate broker completion of post licensing 
education. Review regulations in other areas in the 
regulations that may also need revision, due to changes, 
endorsement and offices. 

Commissioner Doran and 
Committee 

On hold. Admin Order 358.  
In progress, included with 
current proposed 
regulations. Review and 
discussed at March and 
May meetings.  

2. Commission 
Business/Inform 
Licensees 

Payment of commissions/EM through title company’s Commissioners & Staff  

3. Protect the 
Consumer/Inform 
Licensee 

-Broker Supervision to strengthen the standards 
within the real estate industry regarding broker 
supervision and offices. 
-To define and review the regulations 
pertaining to broker supervision. 
-To define and review brokerage offices.to be 
completed in a committee. 

T Heaton- Committee 
Chair 
D Doran – Committee Co- 
chair 

 

4. Protect the 
Consumer/Inform 
Licensee 

Possible new/revised regulations. Topics to 
consider: 

• Office change process, including: 
-Change of broker and AB in an office 

        -Change of office name 
        -Change of ownership of an office 
        -How to deal with an office change what there 
is a change of broker by owner when the owner is 
not a licensed broker or does not hold a license 

• Audit of E & O Insurance 

• Audit of offices – physical 
address/location 

Advertising – size of brokerage and team names. 

Commission to have 
work session meeting, 
open to public for public 
comment 

On hold. Admin Order 358.   
In progress. Included in current 
proposed regulations. Review 
and discussed at March and 
May meetings.  

5.Protect the 
Consumer/inform 
Licensees  

Create regulations that will protect the public with 
regards to the NAR Settlement requirements.  
-Buyer Agreement completed before licensee 
shows property. 

Commission Member                                                            
Elizabeth 
Schok/PeggyAnn 
McConnochie 

On hold.  
Commission to continue to 
monitor with the industry.  
May need new or revised 
regulations and possible 
statutes. 

Last Edited 9/5/25 



2025 ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION STRATEGIC PLAN 
The Commission recognizes we have a very small, yet extremely competent staff for the number of licensees we oversee, 
and to assist affected consumers. We have every confidence that the Executive Administrator, Licensing Examiner, and 

REC Investigator will all support us in reaching our goals. 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Guiding Principle 
 

Objective 
How will we meet this guiding principle? 

 
Who will complete this 

task? 

 
Status/Notes 

 
6. Commission 

business/inform 
licensees 

Disciplinary Matrix – Commission to review 
matrix and make changes as necessary.  

Commission On September 18, 2025,  
agenda to discuss and make 
possible revisions. 

7. Commission 
business/inform 
licensees 

Reinstatement License application – Review the 
length of time between application of license. 

Commission member Doran 
to head this task.  

 

8. Commission 
business/inform 
licensees 

Determine the DCE topics for the 2026-2028 
licensing period, notification to course sponsors by 
10/1/2025, per 12 AAC 64.500(d). 

Commission  On September 18, 2025,  
agenda to discuss and select 
DCE topics. 

Last Edited 9/5/25 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Executive Administrator’s Report 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 



REC Licensing Report 
September 18, 2025 

(as of 9/5/2025)

63 Transfers Ending:   Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25
2,927 Total 96 90 91

3,177             
PLE Completed: Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25

ACTIVE: 1/31/26 exp Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25 Change 47 38 32
Broker 405 417 419 2
Associate Broker 382 381 389 8 Upgrades: Endorsement:
Salesperson 2086 2,083 2,119 36 11
Total Active: 2,873 2,881 2,927 46

In this reporting period Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25
CURRENT ACTIVE OFFICES Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25 Change License Returned 148 139 150
Main Offices 538 561 559 -2 Probation License 0 0 0
Branch Offices 47 48 50 2 Suspended 0 0 0
Total Offices: 585 609 609 0 Revoked 1 0 0

Surrendered 0 0 0
LAPSED:  NON-COMPLIANCE OF PLE w/exp date of 1/31/26

Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25 Change INACTIVE: 1/31/26 exp Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25
Broker 0 0 0 0 Broker 4 1 1
Associate Broker 1 0 0 0 Associate Broker 6 5 4
Salesperson 14 55 70 15 Salesperson 50 19 25
Total: 15 55 70 15 Total Inactive: 60 25 30

New Licenses Issued Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25 Change LAPSED: 1/31/24 exp Mar-25 Jun-25 Sep-25
Broker 1 1 0 -1 Broker 23 22 23
Associate Broker 0 4 2 -2 Associate Broker 21 21 21
Salesperson 43 52 61 9 Salesperson 298 308 303
Total: 44 57 63 6 Total Lapsed: 342 351 347

*includes licensees that are active, inactive,  lic rtnd,  probation, suspension, surrender, and lapsed (PLE), all with 1/31/2026 expiration date

New Licensees:  6/2/2025 - 9/6/2025
Total Number of Active Licensees with 1/31/2026 exp

Total Number of Licensees with 1/31/2026 exp*

12



 

REC EDUCATION REPORT 
September 18, 2025 

(as of 9/5/2025) 
 
 
 
 
 

Course Type Currently 

Approved 
Pre-licensing (SPL) 18 

Broker Upgrade Pre-Licensing (BPL) 5 

Elective Continuing Education (ECE) 391 

Designated Continuing Education (DCE) 125 

Post Licensing Education (PLE) 66 

Total                   605 

Initial courses approved between 6/3/2025 and 

9/5/2025 

 

18 

Approved Instructors expiring 4/1/2030  63 

New Instructors 

Karen Graham Michigan 
  
  
  
  

 

1 

Temporary Instructors 0 

 



Statement of Net Positions
Real Estate Recovery Fund 
June 30, 2025

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

 For the Fiscal 
Year Ending  

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2018 June 30, 2019 June 30, 2020 June 30, 2021 June 30, 2022 June 30, 2023 June 30, 2024 June 30, 2025 June 30, 2026 June 30, 2027

ASSETS
Cash and Investments 454,264$           465,770$           392,207$           394,514$           277,675$           334,205$           264,101$           317,389$           384,741$           380,564$           314,580$           376,387$           310,403$           

Total Assets 454,264             465,770             392,207             394,514             277,675             334,205             264,101             317,389             384,741             380,564             314,580             376,387             310,403             

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 7,211                 (30)                     1,517                 (10,691)              11,230               4,857                 18,129               19,380               17,614               17,778               18,667               17,778               18,667               

Total Liabilities 7,211                 (30)                     1,517                 (10,691)              11,230               4,857                 18,129               19,380               17,614               17,778               18,667               17,778               18,667               

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for Education and Claims 447,053             465,800             390,691             405,205             266,445             329,348             245,972             298,008             367,126             362,785             295,914             358,608             291,737             

Total Fund Balance 447,053             465,800             390,691             405,205             266,445             329,348             245,972             298,008             367,126             362,785             295,914             358,608             291,737             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 454,264$           465,770$           392,207$           394,514$           277,675$           334,205$           264,101$           317,389$           384,741$           380,564$           314,580$           376,387$           310,403$           

Average of 6/30/15 
& 6/30/16

Average of 6/30/16 
& 6/30/17

Average of 6/30/17 
& 6/30/18

Average of 6/30/18 
& 6/30/19

Average of 6/30/19 
& 6/30/20

Average of 6/30/20 
& 6/30/21

Average of 6/30/21 
& 6/30/22

Average of 6/30/22 
& 6/30/23

Average of 6/30/23 
& 6/30/24

Average of 6/30/24 
& 6/30/25

Average of 6/30/25 
& 6/30/26

Average of 6/30/26 
& 6/30/27

Average 2 year licensing cycle fund balance: 460,017$           428,988$           393,361$           336,095$           305,940$           299,153$           290,745$           351,065$           382,652$           347,572$           378,475$           343,395$           

Note:  Per the State Comprehensive Annual Financial Report the State "funds are reported using modified accrual accounting which measures cash and other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash". 

Note:  Per the State Comprehensive Annual Financial Report the State "funds are reported using modified accrual accounting which measures cash and other financial assets that can be readily converted to 
cash". 

The total Liabilities is year to date 

For FY26 Liabilities projected using FY24 

Projected Actuals 

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 - Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY25\Fund 1040 FY25 Q4\Fund Report thru 06.30.25 Fund 1040 - FINAL
Page 1 of 3 9/3/2025



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Real Estate Recovery Fund
Actual for Years Ended June 30, 2015 through June 30, 2025
and
Projected for Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2026 and June 30, 2027

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

  For the
Fiscal    
Year   

Ended 

  For the
Fiscal    
Year   

Ended 

  For the
Fiscal    
Year   

Ended 

 For the
Quarter 
Ended  

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

  For the
Quarter 
Ended 

  For the
Fiscal    
Year   

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 
6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 6/30/19 6/30/20 6/30/21 6/30/22 6/30/23 6/30/24 9/30/24 12/31/24 3/31/25 6/30/25 6/30/25 6/30/26 6/30/27

REVENUES
Licenses and Permits 38,425 126,910$   38,370       133,550 29,465 193,865 55,065 101,260 46,705 90,520 9,490 7,530         13,480       8,520         39,020 (1) 90,520 (1) 39,020
Interest and Investment Income 2,164 2,533         3,178         4,230 9,964 6,918 309 (4,580)        12,475 21,727 4,499 4,637         4,378         5,329         18,843 (2) 21,727 (2) 18,843
Prior Year Adjustments (150)           0 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 0 0
General Fund Contributions -                 82,225 0 0 3 0 0

40,589 129,443     41,548       137,780     39,429       200,783     55,374       96,530       141,404     112,247      13,989       12,167       17,858       13,849       57,863        112,247     57,863       

EXPENDITURES 
Personal Services 113,145 112,763     115,097     134,846     126,366     118,457     125,468 43,240 74,020 116,395 24,948       28,784       32,710       37,378       123,820 (3) 116,395 (3) 123,820
Travel 0 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Commodities 0 89              -                 617            -                 -                 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Services - Non-claims 732 5,085         13              10              5,000         497            9 2 32 29 3                23              26 29 26
Services - Claims & Associated Legal costs 0 -                 -                 -                 24,902       25,300       0 0 0 0 0 0 0

113,877 117,937     115,110     135,473     156,268     144,253     125,477     43,243       74,052       116,424      24,948       28,784       32,713       37,401       123,846      116,424     123,846     

Excess (Deficiency) Revenues Over Expenditures (73,288)     11,505       (73,562)      2,307         (116,839)    56,530       (70,104)      53,287       67,352       (4,177) (10,960)      (16,618)      (14,855)      (23,551)      (65,983) (4,177)        (65,983)      
0 0

Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 0 -                 0 -                 -                 

Net Change in Fund Balances (73,288)     11,505       (73,562)      2,307         (116,839)    56,530       (70,104)      53,287       67,352       (4,177)        (10,960)      (16,618)      (14,855)      (23,551)      (65,983)      (4,177)        (65,983)      

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 527,552 454,264     465,770     392,207     394,514     277,675     334,205     264,101     317,389     384,741      380,564     369,604     352,986     338,132     380,564      384,741     380,564     
Fund Balances - End of Year 454,264 465,770$   392,207$   394,514$    277,675$    334,205$    264,101$    317,389$    384,741$    380,564$    369,604 352,986 338,132 314,580 314,580$    380,564$    314,580$    

(1)

(2) Projecting through FY26 based on FY24 rate of earnings.

(3)

Projected

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

For FY26, licenses and permits revenue projected to be the same as FY24.

For FY24, the annual personal services costs are  projected for the Executive Administrator to spend 10% and the Project Assistant to spend 
100% of their time on Real Estate Recovery Fund related tasks. GF allocation $82K reduction to PS. Received General Fund allocation 
transferred personal services cost from fund 1040 to match GF revenue to expenses. See CH8 230016657 and CH8 240006403. Refrence bill 
number HB281 SLA2022SEC1PG5LN24-28.

Actuals

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 - Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY25\Fund 1040 FY25 Q4\Fund Report thru 06.30.25 Fund 1040 - FINAL
Page 2 of 3 9/3/2025



Statement of Cash Flows 
Real Estate Recovery Fund 
June 30, 2025

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 

 For the
Fiscal
Year

Ended 
6/30/15 6/30/16 6/30/17 6/30/18 6/30/19 6/30/20 6/30/21 6/30/22 6/30/23 6/30/24 6/30/25 6/30/26 6/30/27

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts for Licenses & Permits 38,425$       126,910$     38,370$       (1) 133,550$     (1) 29,465$       (1) 193,865$     (1) 55,065$       (1) 101,260$     (1) 46,705$       (1) 90,520$       (1) 39,020$       (1) 90,520$       39,020$       
GF Contributions 82,225$       -$                 
Payments to Employees (113,145)      (112,763)      (115,097)      (2) (134,846)      (2) (126,366)      (2) (118,457)      (2) (125,468)$    (2) (43,240)$      (2) (74,020)$      (2) (116,395)      (2) (123,820)      (2) (116,395)$    (123,820)      
Payments for Services/Claims -                   -                   -                   -                   (3) (24,902)        (3) (25,300)        (3) -$                 (3) -$                 (3) -$                 (3) -                   (3) -                   (3) -$                 -                   
Other Payments (732)             (5,174)          (13)               (627)             (5,000)          (497)             (9)                 (2)                 (32)               (29)               (26)               (29)               (26)               

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities (75,452)        8,973           (76,740)        (1,923)          (126,803)      49,612         (70,412)        58,017         54,877         (25,904)        (84,826)        (25,904)        (84,826)        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and Dividends on Investments 2,164           2,533           3,178           (3) 4,230           (3) 9,964           (3) 6,918           (3) 309              (3) (4,730)          (3) 12,475         (3) 21,727         (3) 18,843         (3) 21,727         18,843         

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 2,164           2,533           3,178           4,230           9,964           6,918           309              (4,730)          12,475         21,727         18,843         21,727         18,843         

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (73,288)        11,505         (73,562)        2,307           (116,839)      56,530         (70,104)        53,287         67,352         (4,177)          (65,983)        (4,177)          (65,983)        

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 527,552       454,264 465,770       392,207       394,514       277,675       334,205       264,101       317,389       384,741       380,564       380,564       376,387       

454,264$     465,770$     392,207$     394,514$     277,675$     334,205$     264,101$     317,389$     384,741$     380,564$     314,580$     376,387$     310,403$     

(1)

(2)

(3)

ProjectedActuals

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

For FY26, licenses and permits revenue projected to be the same as FY24.

Projecting through FY26 based on FY24 rate of earnings.

For FY24, the annual personal services costs are  projected for the Executive Administrator to spend 10% and the Project Assistant to spend 100% of their time on Real Estate Recovery Fund related tasks. GF allocation $82K reduction to PS. 
Received General Fund allocation transferred personal services cost from fund 1040 to match GF revenue to expenses. See CH8 230016657 and CH8 240006403. Refrence bill number HB281 SLA2022SEC1PG5LN24-28.

I:\Revenue\Funds\Fund 1040 - Real Estate Recovery\Real Estate Recovery Fund Financial Reports\FY25\Fund 1040 FY25 Q4\Fund Report thru 06.30.25 Fund 1040 - FINAL
Page 3 of 3 9/3/2025



Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC13284 9/1/2016 10/16/2018 9/5/2018 Non-Discl / Misrep Mold 18 EO 0001AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CLAIMS COUNT: 1  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 1 Closed Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Closed Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC14132 10/25/2017 9/19/2019 9/19/2019 Incident / Allegations Unknown 19 EO 0002AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC13986 4/4/2019 7/25/2019 6/28/2019 Negligent Hiring of Contractor 19 EO 0002AK- C $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
CC14231 4/15/2017 10/28/2019 10/28/2019 Subpoena 19 EO 0002AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

CLAIMS COUNT: 3  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 3 Closed Paid: $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Closed Incurred: $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00

Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC14970 6/24/2019 8/11/2020 7/23/2020 Misrep Water Damage 20 EO 0003AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC15332A 10/13/2020 12/14/2020 12/7/2020 Misrep Other 20 EO 0003AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC14979 8/23/2018 8/17/2020 8/7/2020 Breach of Prprty Mgmt Contract 20 EO 0003AK- C $0.00 $753.70 $0.00 $753.70 $0.00 $753.70
CC15332 10/13/2020 12/14/2020 12/7/2020 Misrep Other 20 EO 0003AK- C $0.00 $4,270.50 $0.00 $4,270.50 $0.00 $4,270.50
CC15349 5/7/2020 12/21/2020 10/26/2020 Ethics Complaint 20 EO 0003AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16827A 4/13/2020 6/29/2022 6/13/2022 Misrep Foundation 20 EO 0003AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $5,024.20 $0.00 $5,024.20 $0.00 $5,024.20

CLAIMS COUNT: 6  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 6 Closed Paid: $0.00 $5,024.20 $5,024.20
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Closed Incurred: $0.00 $5,024.20 $5,024.20
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $5,024.20 $5,024.20

RICE INSURANCE SERVICES CENTER
CLAIMS LISTING FOR CNA CLAIMS

ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION GROUP POLICY
2nd Quarter 2025

Page 1 of 3



Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC15630 3/18/2021 4/19/2021 4/19/2021 Incident / Allegations Unknown 21 EO 0004AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC15630A 3/18/2021 4/19/2021 4/19/2021 Incident / Allegations Unknown 21 EO 0004AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CLAIMS COUNT: 2  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 2 Closed Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Closed Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC16633 12/2/2021 4/26/2022 4/26/2022 Incident / Allegations Unknown 22 EO 0005AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16633A 12/2/2021 5/2/2022 5/2/2022 Incident / Allegations Unknown 22 EO 0005AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16633B 12/2/2021 5/2/2022 4/23/2022 Incident / Allegations Unknown 22 EO 0005AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16827 4/13/2020 6/29/2022 6/13/2022 Misrep Foundation 22 EO 0005AK- C $17,500.00 $3,096.00 $17,500.00 $3,096.00 $0.00 $20,596.00
CC17367 5/10/2005 12/22/2022 12/9/2022 Misrep Roof 22 EO 0005AK- C $23,250.00 $4,620.00 $23,250.00 $4,620.00 $0.00 $27,870.00
CC16431 6/9/2021 2/4/2022 1/10/2022 Ethics Complaint 22 EO 0005AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16459 11/1/2019 2/15/2022 2/8/2022 Ethics Complaint 22 EO 0005AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$40,750.00 $7,716.00 $40,750.00 $7,716.00 $0.00 $48,466.00

CLAIMS COUNT: 7  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 7 Closed Paid: $40,750.00 $7,716.00 $48,466.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Closed Incurred: $40,750.00 $7,716.00 $48,466.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $40,750.00 $7,716.00 $48,466.00

Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC17646A 11/1/2019 3/28/2023 3/23/2023 Failure to Provide Discl. Form 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC18530A 7/30/2023 12/8/2023 8/30/2023 Earnest/Escrow Money Dispute 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC18020 12/10/2020 7/17/2023 7/17/2023 Non-Discl Hidden (latent) Defc 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $2,180.50 $0.00 $2,180.50 $0.00 $2,180.50
CC18020A 12/10/2020 7/17/2023 7/17/2023 Non-Discl Hidden (latent) Defc 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $2,180.50 $0.00 $2,180.50 $0.00 $2,180.50
CC18530 7/30/2023 12/7/2023 8/30/2023 Earnest/Escrow Money Dispute 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $3,785.00 $0.00 $3,785.00 $0.00 $3,785.00
CC17646 11/1/2019 3/28/2023 3/23/2023 Failure to Provide Discl. Form 23 EO 0006AK- C $49,623.55 $26,654.35 $49,623.55 $26,654.35 $0.00 $76,277.90
CC17578 12/5/2022 3/7/2023 3/2/2023 Bodily Injury/Property Damage 23 EO 0006AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$49,623.55 $34,800.35 $49,623.55 $34,800.35 $0.00 $84,423.90

CLAIMS COUNT: 7  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 7 Closed Paid: $49,623.55 $34,800.35 $84,423.90
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Closed Incurred: $49,623.55 $34,800.35 $84,423.90
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $49,623.55 $34,800.35 $84,423.90

Page 2 of 3



Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC19645 9/30/2024 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Non-Discl / Misrep Mold 24 EO 0007AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CLAIMS COUNT: 1  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 1 Closed Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Closed Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC19762 2/1/2018 1/15/2025 10/29/2024 Breach of Prprty Mgmt Contract 25 EO 0008AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

CLAIMS COUNT: 1  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 1 Closed Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Closed Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Page 3 of 3



RICE INSURANCE SERVICES CENTER

Group Policy
Number

Claims
Count Loss Legal

Claims
Count Loss Legal

Claims
Count Total Incurred

18 EO 0001AK- 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00
19 EO 0002AK- 3 $3,000.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 3 $3,000.00
20 EO 0003AK- 6 $0.00 $5,024.20 0 $0.00 $0.00 6 $5,024.20
21 EO 0004AK- 2 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 2 $0.00
22 EO 0005AK- 7 $40,750.00 $7,716.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 7 $48,466.00
23 EO 0006AK- 7 $49,623.55 $34,800.35 0 $0.00 $0.00 7 $84,423.90
24 EO 0007AK- 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00
25 EO 0008AK- 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00
TOTALS 28 $93,373.55 $47,540.55 0 $0.00 $0.00 28 $140,914.10

Total Incurred Total Incurred
Closed Claims $140,914.10 Open Claims $0.00

*The incurred amount for open claims includes payments and reserve amounts set by the adjusters (the estimated amount needed for damages and claims expenses to
close the open claims) but does not include any amounts incurred but not reported (IBNR), loss development amounts (a factor used by actuaries to determine the
ultimate loss incurred), or administrative costs (the insurer’s costs to provide the program, including their staffing costs and expense allocations, program administration,
marketing, and claims adjustment costs).  All of these factors are additional costs for the program.

TOTAL PAID
FOR CLOSED CLAIMS

TOTAL INCURRED
 FOR OPEN CLAIMS

ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
GROUP POLICY CLAIMS INFORMATION

SECOND QUARTER 2025



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.

From: Shannon Dailey
To: Board of Real Estate Commission (CED sponsored)
Cc: Edwin Schuette; Ron Osborne
Subject: 2nd Quarter 2025 Claims Reports
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 11:01:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

2nd QTR 2025 - DETAIL - AK.pdf
2nd QTR 2025 - TOTALS - AK.pdf

You don't often get email from shannon.dailey@assuredpartners.com. Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,
 
Attached please find the Claims Report for the Real Estate Commission’s Group E & O
Program for the 2nd quarter of 2025. There are two attachments to this email. The first
attachment provides the detail of the claims, sorted by status and total incurred. The second
attachment is sorted by policy period and provides the totals of claims payments for closed
claims, along with incurred amounts for open claims.
 
If you have any questions about or need any additional information, please let us know.
 
Thank you,
 
Shannon
 
 

*If you are reporting a new claim to RISC, please use the claims@risceo.com email address.*
 

  Shannon Dailey
Accounting Specialist
Rice Insurance Services Center
Div. of Accretive Specialty Insurance Solutions,
LLC 
P.O. Box 6709
Louisville, KY 40206-0709
Phone: 502-259-9371
www.risceo.com

 
The information contained in this e-mail message is privileged and confidential information intended for the use of the addressee listed above
and no one else. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (800) 637-7319 or via e-mail and delete said message.

 
 
 

mailto:shannon.dailey@assuredpartners.com
mailto:realestatecommission@alaska.gov
mailto:eschuette@risceo.com
mailto:ROSBORNE@RISCEO.COM
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:claims@risceo.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.risceo.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Crealestatecommission%40alaska.gov%7C4b2b026bbb9542da381008ddc49b11fe%7C20030bf67ad942f7927359ea83fcfa38%7C0%7C0%7C638882892936425176%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C4ep75KwtOp48MKf2iYmu92nKGzO1nptgcxCnwpBabY%3D&reserved=0

I RICF INSURANCE SERVICES CENTER






Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC13284 9/1/2016 10/16/2018 9/5/2018 Non-Discl / Misrep Mold 18 EO 0001AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


CLAIMS COUNT: 1  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 1 Closed Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Closed Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC14132 10/25/2017 9/19/2019 9/19/2019 Incident / Allegations Unknown 19 EO 0002AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC13986 4/4/2019 7/25/2019 6/28/2019 Negligent Hiring of Contractor 19 EO 0002AK- C $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
CC14231 4/15/2017 10/28/2019 10/28/2019 Subpoena 19 EO 0002AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


$3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00


CLAIMS COUNT: 3  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 3 Closed Paid: $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Closed Incurred: $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.00


Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC14970 6/24/2019 8/11/2020 7/23/2020 Misrep Water Damage 20 EO 0003AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC15332A 10/13/2020 12/14/2020 12/7/2020 Misrep Other 20 EO 0003AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC14979 8/23/2018 8/17/2020 8/7/2020 Breach of Prprty Mgmt Contract 20 EO 0003AK- C $0.00 $753.70 $0.00 $753.70 $0.00 $753.70
CC15332 10/13/2020 12/14/2020 12/7/2020 Misrep Other 20 EO 0003AK- C $0.00 $4,270.50 $0.00 $4,270.50 $0.00 $4,270.50
CC15349 5/7/2020 12/21/2020 10/26/2020 Ethics Complaint 20 EO 0003AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16827A 4/13/2020 6/29/2022 6/13/2022 Misrep Foundation 20 EO 0003AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $5,024.20 $0.00 $5,024.20 $0.00 $5,024.20


CLAIMS COUNT: 6  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 6 Closed Paid: $0.00 $5,024.20 $5,024.20
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Closed Incurred: $0.00 $5,024.20 $5,024.20
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $5,024.20 $5,024.20


RICE INSURANCE SERVICES CENTER
CLAIMS LISTING FOR CNA CLAIMS


ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION GROUP POLICY
2nd Quarter 2025


Page 1 of 3







Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC15630 3/18/2021 4/19/2021 4/19/2021 Incident / Allegations Unknown 21 EO 0004AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC15630A 3/18/2021 4/19/2021 4/19/2021 Incident / Allegations Unknown 21 EO 0004AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


CLAIMS COUNT: 2  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 2 Closed Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Closed Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC16633 12/2/2021 4/26/2022 4/26/2022 Incident / Allegations Unknown 22 EO 0005AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16633A 12/2/2021 5/2/2022 5/2/2022 Incident / Allegations Unknown 22 EO 0005AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16633B 12/2/2021 5/2/2022 4/23/2022 Incident / Allegations Unknown 22 EO 0005AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16827 4/13/2020 6/29/2022 6/13/2022 Misrep Foundation 22 EO 0005AK- C $17,500.00 $3,096.00 $17,500.00 $3,096.00 $0.00 $20,596.00
CC17367 5/10/2005 12/22/2022 12/9/2022 Misrep Roof 22 EO 0005AK- C $23,250.00 $4,620.00 $23,250.00 $4,620.00 $0.00 $27,870.00
CC16431 6/9/2021 2/4/2022 1/10/2022 Ethics Complaint 22 EO 0005AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC16459 11/1/2019 2/15/2022 2/8/2022 Ethics Complaint 22 EO 0005AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


$40,750.00 $7,716.00 $40,750.00 $7,716.00 $0.00 $48,466.00


CLAIMS COUNT: 7  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 7 Closed Paid: $40,750.00 $7,716.00 $48,466.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Closed Incurred: $40,750.00 $7,716.00 $48,466.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $40,750.00 $7,716.00 $48,466.00


Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC17646A 11/1/2019 3/28/2023 3/23/2023 Failure to Provide Discl. Form 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC18530A 7/30/2023 12/8/2023 8/30/2023 Earnest/Escrow Money Dispute 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CC18020 12/10/2020 7/17/2023 7/17/2023 Non-Discl Hidden (latent) Defc 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $2,180.50 $0.00 $2,180.50 $0.00 $2,180.50
CC18020A 12/10/2020 7/17/2023 7/17/2023 Non-Discl Hidden (latent) Defc 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $2,180.50 $0.00 $2,180.50 $0.00 $2,180.50
CC18530 7/30/2023 12/7/2023 8/30/2023 Earnest/Escrow Money Dispute 23 EO 0006AK- C $0.00 $3,785.00 $0.00 $3,785.00 $0.00 $3,785.00
CC17646 11/1/2019 3/28/2023 3/23/2023 Failure to Provide Discl. Form 23 EO 0006AK- C $49,623.55 $26,654.35 $49,623.55 $26,654.35 $0.00 $76,277.90
CC17578 12/5/2022 3/7/2023 3/2/2023 Bodily Injury/Property Damage 23 EO 0006AK- D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


$49,623.55 $34,800.35 $49,623.55 $34,800.35 $0.00 $84,423.90


CLAIMS COUNT: 7  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 7 Closed Paid: $49,623.55 $34,800.35 $84,423.90
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Closed Incurred: $49,623.55 $34,800.35 $84,423.90
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $49,623.55 $34,800.35 $84,423.90


Page 2 of 3







Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC19645 9/30/2024 12/4/2024 12/4/2024 Non-Discl / Misrep Mold 24 EO 0007AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


CLAIMS COUNT: 1  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 1 Closed Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Closed Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Claim # Loss Date Report Date Date Notified Allegation Policy # Status Claim Reserves Expense Reserves Claims Payment Expense Payment Subr Incurred
CC19762 2/1/2018 1/15/2025 10/29/2024 Breach of Prprty Mgmt Contract 25 EO 0008AK- C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


CLAIMS COUNT: 1  --Losses---  ----LAE----  ---Total----
CLOSED CLAIMS: 1 Closed Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
OPEN CLAIMS: 0  Closed Recovery: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Closed Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Paid: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Open Reserves: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Open Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Current Recov's: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Incurred: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00


Page 3 of 3








RICE INSURANCE SERVICES CENTER


Group Policy
Number


Claims
Count Loss Legal


Claims
Count Loss Legal


Claims
Count Total Incurred


18 EO 0001AK- 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00
19 EO 0002AK- 3 $3,000.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 3 $3,000.00
20 EO 0003AK- 6 $0.00 $5,024.20 0 $0.00 $0.00 6 $5,024.20
21 EO 0004AK- 2 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 2 $0.00
22 EO 0005AK- 7 $40,750.00 $7,716.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 7 $48,466.00
23 EO 0006AK- 7 $49,623.55 $34,800.35 0 $0.00 $0.00 7 $84,423.90
24 EO 0007AK- 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00
25 EO 0008AK- 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00
TOTALS 28 $93,373.55 $47,540.55 0 $0.00 $0.00 28 $140,914.10


Total Incurred Total Incurred
Closed Claims $140,914.10 Open Claims $0.00


*The incurred amount for open claims includes payments and reserve amounts set by the adjusters (the estimated amount needed for damages and claims expenses to
close the open claims) but does not include any amounts incurred but not reported (IBNR), loss development amounts (a factor used by actuaries to determine the
ultimate loss incurred), or administrative costs (the insurer’s costs to provide the program, including their staffing costs and expense allocations, program administration,
marketing, and claims adjustment costs).  All of these factors are additional costs for the program.


TOTAL PAID
FOR CLOSED CLAIMS


TOTAL INCURRED
 FOR OPEN CLAIMS


ALASKA REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
GROUP POLICY CLAIMS INFORMATION


SECOND QUARTER 2025







 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Commission Member Comments and 
Questions  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 


	REC History of REC DCE.pdf
	History of REC DCE Topics 1.pdf
	Designated Continuing Education (DCE) Topics 2016-2026
	2024-2026
	2022-2024
	2020-2022
	2018-2020
	2016-2018


	Licensing Statistics Report.pdf
	Sept 2025




